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From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 2/6/2009 10:41:42 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar Flores 

Subject: Fw: my next step 

Pis print. 
······Original Message······ 
From: dan utech 
To: Hillary Clinton 
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Sent: Feb 6, 2009 3:02 PM 
Subject: my next step 

Madam Secretary· 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

I wanted to let you know that this morning I accepted an offer to be a Senior Advisor to Secretary Chu at DOE. In that 
capacity, I will be in the Office of the Secretary and will provide policy/political advice to Dr. Chu on energy and climate 
changes issues. 

The DOE job is a great opportunity, but taking it comes at the cost of not joining Todd Stern and you at State. Todd has been 
very welcoming, would no doubt be a great guy to work for, and the task that he and you are undertakin g on climate change is 
both exciting and vitally important. I feel extremely fortunate that I had that option to consider, and it was a very difficult 
decision to make. I ultimately felt that the DOE job was a better fit for me and that I had more to offer there. 

I hope that in my new job, I will have opportunitie s to work with Todd; and I hope that you and Secretary Chu can find 
opportunities to work together, particularly with respect to China and climate. That said, taking the DOE job means the end of 
nearly 5-and·a·half years of time working for you. So I want to take this opportunity to say that working in your Senate office 
and on your campaign have been the most challenging, most rewarding experiences of my professional life. I will always 
treasure those times and my relationship with you, and will always be grateful for the chance that you gave me to be a part of 
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your team, Thank you, And of course, if I can be of assistance to Todd or you in any way in the future I stand ready to do 
whatever I can, 

Best, 

Dan Utech 

._------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. 

Message 
Headers: 
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To: 
Subject: Fw: my next step 
From: "H" <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 6 Feb 2009 22:41:42 +0000 
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